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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: NOVEMBER 10, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Extension to Agreement with University of Kentucky Research Foundation 

(UKRF) 
 
 
Request: Council authorization to execute extension to agreement with the University of 
Kentucky Research Foundation (UKRF) for the provision of evaluation services for Year 4 of the 
First Responders and Community Partners Overdose Prevention Project funded under the U.S. 
Department of Health and Human Services First Responders - Comprehensive Addiction and 
Recovery Act Grant Program. 
 
Purpose of Request:  On September 16, 2021, (Resolution 483-2021), Council approved 
acceptance of federal funds from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services for 
operating the First Responders - Comprehensive Addiction and Recovery Act Program. The 
funding agency requires recipients to contract with a service provider who will collect data and 
evaluate performance. The Division of Social Services listed the University of Kentucky 
Research Foundation as the required evaluator in the grant application. On October 14, 2021, 
(Resolution 552-2021), Council authorized the execution of an agreement with UKRF to 
continue providing evaluation services pertaining to Year 4 of the Lexington-Fayette Urban 
County Government First Responders and Community Partners Overdose Prevention Project.  
 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services has offered Lexington-Fayette Urban County 
Government a three month No Cost Extension for the First Responders and Community Partners 
Overdose Prevention Project to extend the budget and project period to end December 30, 2022. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? No additional cost in this 
budget year or in future budget years.   
 
Are the funds budgeted? All grant funds are budgeted. 
 
File Number:  1199-22 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Amy Baker/Kacy Allen-Bryant 
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